

---

Subject: Re: PandaRoot EVO Meeting, WED Nov 28, 10:00  
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Mon, 26 Nov 2007 20:25:21 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Hi,

Something to add to the agenda. Some time ago, I had a discussion with Volker Friese about a joint discussion meeting for CBM and Panda computing. I personally think this is not a bad idea, since both of the collaborations are making use of the same underlying framework, with the same problems etc. Furthermore, there is a lot of software development going on which can be useful both collaboration. Something to discuss internally....

Johan.

---